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GENERAL CIRCULAR LETTER 481 — AUGUST 5, 2005
TO: Members of the Bureau
SPECIAL ATTENTION: UNIT STAT PERSONNEL
FROM: Kay Higgins
RE: Update to Desktop BEEP 3.0

Desktop BEEP has been updated and is available on the ACCCT Web site:
https://www.accct.org/desktopBEEP.asp

Included in this upgrade is:
e Support for USR Report levels 6 through 10
e Submission # and USR # can now be used in Search
e New York is now accepting Type of Settlement 03
e Descriptions have been added to Injury Codes 03 and 04

As a member of the American Cooperative Council on Compensation
Technology (ACCCT), the Bureau is pleased to announce an update to
Desktop BEEP (Bureau Entry & Editing Program) 3.0. ACCCT is an industry
group, which facilitates cooperative development of products related to worker’s
compensation insurance.

The update of Desktop BEEP does not impact users of Web-based BEEP.
Several of the functions noted above already exist in the Web version.
Please distribute this circular and announcements to the appropriate staff.

After you have an opportunity to review the attached announcement, please
contact Kay Higgins at 262-796-4584 or kay.higgins@wcrb.org if you have any
guestions.
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